OFFICIAL

From: CC Office PSoS

Sent: 01 April 2022 09:12

To @gov.scot

Cc: Director Strategy and Analysis_@scotland.police.uk>; McMahon,
Tom @scotland.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Corr 565.22 - Resource Spending Review Framework - Joint Response from the Chief
Constable and SPA Chair

OFFICIAL

Good morning-

| hope this email finds you well.
Please find attached the completed Respondent Information Form.

You will be aware that the response is to be published as a joint PS/SPA submission, as stated in the
response to the consultation. As the Chief Constables Staff Officer, | have included my details as the
nominated person, and selected the check box option ‘Publish Response only (without name)” to
ensure my name is not included, but both organisations are.

| trust this is all in order, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you require anything further.

Kind regards-

Chief Inspector — Staff Officer to the Chief Constable
Executive Support

Police Scotland Headquarters

Tulliallan Castle

Kincardine

FK10 4BE

Email:
Landline:
Mobile:

@Scotland.police.uk

From: @gov.scot [mailto _@gov.scot] On Behalf Of
@gov.scot

Sent: 30 March 2022 16:59

To: CC Office PSoS

Subject: Corr 565.22 - Investing in Scotland’s Future: Resource Spending Review Framework - Joint
Response from the Chief Constable and SPA Chair
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Good afternoon -

We require all respondents to fill out a Respondent Information Form to inform us of how
you wish your response to be handled and, in particular, whether you are content for your
response to be published. I have attached the form to this email.

We would be grateful if you could complete and return the form to us as soon as possible.
Many thanks,

| Budget, Pay & Pensions
Graduate Development Programme | Scottish Government
Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ

From: CC Office PSoS
Sent: 24 March 2022 13:39
To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Economy ov.scot>
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Justice and Veterans ov.scot>;
@gov.scot>; DG Education & Justice j@gov.scot>;
@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; Permanent Secretary

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; Resource Spending
@gov.scot>; Deputy Chief Officer

@scotland.police.uk>; SPA Chair Office <- spa. oIice.uk>;-
@spa.police.uk>

Subject: Investing in Scotland’s Future: Resource Spending Review Framework - Joint Response from
the Chief Constable and SPA Chair

@scotland.police.uk>

Review Team

FAO Cabinet Secretary for Finance and the Economy

Please find enclosed a joint response from the Chief Constable and SPA Chair to the Scottish
Government Consultation ‘Investing in Scotland’s Future: Resource Spending Review Framework’.
This can be considered alongside submissions made in the last month to Scottish Government
officials. The Chief Constable and Chair will be happy to discuss this further in the weeks ahead if
that would be helpful.

Yours sincerely

Chief Inspector — Staff Officer to the Chief Constable
Executive Support
Police Scotland Headquarters
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Tulliallan Castle
Kincardine
FK10 4BE

Email: @Scotland.police.uk
Landline:

Mobile:
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any
part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained

within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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